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Answer any five questions: 2x5-10 

1.BTT 6P ? 

3 Bfo17 ? 

4 T? 

5 ITT aT TRTT? 

6 19__M f? 

8 anA 'T? 



Making of contemporary India 

Answer any five questions: 2x5-10 

4.313R ( STT? 

5. 3 JTT7A TAT PU TOT ÍSM? 

7.T6 To fPATfs? 



Social and Cultural History of Bengal, 14th to 20th century 

Answer any five questions: 2x5-10 

1. 7 T7? 

2.a Asya O ? 

5. f? 

6.34 H.9H.3I 93 IF A ? 

7.518(O8 T9T PUG AOTK I ? 


